
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMO 
 

DATE: April 17, 2023 
TO:  The Honorable County Board of Supervisors 
FROM: George L. Christenson  
SUBJECT:  Claims Report 
 
The following is a listing of all Claims received by the Office of the County Clerk, on behalf 
of Milwaukee County for the period from March 20, 2023 to April 16, 2023  
 
General Claims 
 

Claimant Date Claim 
Rec. Dept. Involved 

DONAVAN BROWN 3/21/2023 SHERIFF 
CANDICE ERNEST 4/3/2023 TRANSIT 
JOSEPH GANZER 3/29/2023 PARKS DEPARTMENT 
MICHAEL GREEN 3/31/2023 COMBINED COURT RELATED OPER 
SA'AD JABER 4/4/2023 SHERIFF 
SAAD JABER & PROGRESSIVE 4/10/2023 SHERIFF 
MIRANDA JOHNSON 3/31/2023 SHERIFF 
LAUREN LEAGER 4/14/2023 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE 
KYLE LEWANDOWSKI 3/30/2023 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE 
CHRISS PECK 4/3/2023 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE 
SARA SMITH 4/3/2023 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE 
JAMES STEINBRENNER 4/5/2023 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE 
ESSIE WILLIAMS 3/27/2023 SHERIFF 

 


